dw.cceh@outlook.com

From: Deirdre Moore

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 11:13 PM

To: Gonen Snir

Cc: jwhite@pfi.rocks

Subject: Clarification || Re: Update - CYFSA court appearance March 10, 2020
Mr. Snir,

| made not a single complaint: | merely stated a few facts and requested a detailed invoice.

| just invested four months of my and my children’s lives in you; believing that you would help me as agreed. So far, it
appears as if you have only served the interests of the CAS and my ex-husband. | have no intention of releasing you from
our agreement. | do expect, however, quality representation in both family files of which you now have, or ought to

have, knowledge.

Kindly send to me your invoice and let me know when you have completed the three tasks that | mentioned in my
20200311 21:02 p.m. e-mail below.

Thank you.
Deirdre

Sent from my iPhone

(613) 791-0928
for info & updates visit www.pfi.rocks

On Mar 11, 2020, at 9:33 PM, Gonen Snir <gonen@snirlaw.com> wrote:

Dear Ms. Moore
I would like to end my representation on both your files CAS and the Family file.
| think you will do a better job by yourself.

I hope you will consent and sign a notice of change representation on the earliest possible and no latter
then Friday March 13, 2020 by noon.

| will respond to your email you sent me earlier today, complaining on "Non achievements " of
instructions.

Best regards

Gonen Snir



